



Summary

Public Works Committee

Council Member Dan Besse, Chair
Council Member John C. Larson, Vice Chair
Council Member Annette Scippio
Council Member James Taylor, Jr.

Tuesday, April 9, 2019

6:00 PM

Committee Room 239, City Hall

CALL TO ORDER

Present:

Council Member Dan Besse, Chair
Council Member John Larson, Vice Chair
Council Member James Taylor, Jr.
Council Member Annette Scippio

Chair Besse called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

C CONSENT AGENDA

Chair Besse stated without objection, the Committee would first consider the Consent Agenda and asked if there were any items the Committee wished remove for discussion. No items were pulled.

A motion was made by Council Member Larson, seconded by Council Member Taylor, to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Council Member Besse, Council Member Larson, Council Member Scippio and Council Member Taylor

C-1. Resolution to Enter into an Agreement with John Davenport Engineering, Inc. for Professional Engineering Services for the Design of the Salem Creek Greenway Pedestrian Sidepath (South and Southwest Wards) - \$128,460. (Recommended by Finance and Public Works Committees).

Approved by Consent Vote.

C-2. Resolution Granting Permission for Public Art Project on Public Street - Rams Drive (East Ward) [Recommended by Public Works Committee].

Approved by Consent Vote.

C-3. Approval of Public Works Committee Summary of Minutes - March 19,

2019.

Approved by Consent Vote.

G GENERAL AGENDA

G-1. Pedestrian Crash Data and Analysis.

Matthew Burczyk, Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator, gave the staff report for this item.

Chair Besse suggested for staff to identify key intersections that do not have pedestrian signals but have pedestrian traffic.

Mr. Duquette, Assistant City Manager, stated staff is compiling a list of those intersections as well as reviewing incidents with multiple lanes of traffic.

Council Member Scippio suggest staff look at lighting to see if a different kind of lighting is needed.

Could Member Larson asked if the City has a Jaywalking problem and what the statistics are regarding those incidents.

Mr. Duquette stated staff will address the questions and concerns of the Committee and will bring this item back in May for Committee review.

G-2. Winston-Salem Transit Authority Services Update.

By general consensus the Committee held this item until the May Public Works Committee.

This item was held in Committee by staff, due back on 5/21/2019.

G-3. Information Regarding Winston-Salem Transit Authority Services For National "Get On Board for Public Transportation Day".

Toneq McCullough, Director of Transportation, gave the staff report on this item.

Council Member Scippio suggested the City Manager encourage City Employees to ride the bus on the free day.

Council Member Larson suggested to advertize this in the bus shelters.

Council Member Taylor requested more information on Route 86.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m.